

144958

April 17, 1946.

Dr. Eugene Forsey,
5 Lakeview Terrace,
Ottawa, Ontario.

My dear Eugene:

I received your letter of 15th.

Yes, I think you are quite right, and have been from the beginning, that the agreement reached between King and Lord Byng should not have been entered into. This, of course, does not alter the fact that it was entered into, and the obligations that flowed from that fact.

I am also in entire agreement with you with respect to the Constitutional source of the powers of Government. I have said so on different occasions since the question arose, but did not feel that I was called upon to make any public statement.

With kindest regards,

Yours sincerely,

AM/E.

MEIGHEN PAPERS, Series 6 (M.G. 26, I, Volume 222)

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA